

# ECCG Meeting

Cameron Dean

09/22/2021

**Computing Working Group Meeting**

A horizontal teal line runs across the bottom of the slide, ending in an arrowhead pointing to the left.

- Discussed computing models
  - I noted that we had our first dedicated meeting two hours before the ECCG meeting
  - Jerome expressed interest in joining further meetings
- There's a push for a proto-collaboration general computing meeting next week
  - Computing presentations welcome from all proposals
- ECCG would like us to discuss storage and software frameworks
  - How do we ensure long-term document storage and track access (e.g. not a twiki with a single login for all users)
  - Why don't we use IDE? Availability of an IDE ? Or just a culture?
    - Availability may be the issue - example Totalview or Insure for code debugging. Does a good job but not cheap (if available, people would use it).